PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 - February 9, 2006

Call to Order of the February 9, 2006 Meeting

Chairman Wotkowski called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at the Hollidaysburg Area High School. Present were: Ray Wotkowski, Albert D'Ambrosia, Alberta Ake, Kenneth Bussard, Craig Butler, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Donald Hosterman, Michael Hudak, Gary Jubas, Thomas Kakabar, Charles Koren, Norman Krumenacker, Vince Nedimyer, James Price, Dean Rossi and Kim Struble.

Approval of Minutes

The Minutes of the January 5, 2006, meeting were approved on a motion by Dean Rossi and Vince Nedimeyer.

Communications

Mike Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the disqualification forms listed below. Sportsmanship is a simple concept. Don't be "puzzled"

Ferndale	BB	Player	flagrant elbow
Mount Union	BB	Player	2 nd technical
Penn Cambria	WR	Player	striking an opponent
Philipsburg/Osceola	WR	Player	punched an opponent
Indian Valley	WR	Head Coach	2 nd unsporting act
Bald Eagle Area	BB	Head Coach	multiple unsporting acts

A motion was made by Mike Hudak and Dean Rossi to accept the prompt response to a wrestling incident that occurred at Indian Valley.

Mike Hudak and David Crumrine made a motion for the officials representatives to investigate and provide a report, in writing, to the District 6 Committee on the multiple unsporting acts, involving a head coach that occurred during a basketball game at Bald Eagle Area.

On a motion by Craig Butler and Gary Jubas, the Committee accepted the actions taken by W. Charles Young, Principal at Philipsburg-Osceola, in regard to the Winter Softball/Volleyball schedule.

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from Gene Castrovillo, Athletic Director at Somerset, informing the Committee that an ineligible player participated in three junior high interscholastic wrestling matches. By rule, Somerset will forfeit those matches.

Chairman Wotkowski received a letter from Thomas Fleming, Principal at Richland Senior High, informing the committee that an ineligible player participated in two State Team Dual Wrestling competitions. By rule, Richland will forfeit the team matches, and the District Championship. By rule, Westmont is the 2006 District Six Team Dual Champion.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Kenneth Bussard and Donald Hosterman, the Committee approved the January Financial Report.

Don Hosterman presented the financial report for Wrestling Team Duals and it was accepted on a motion by Alberta Ake and Charles Koren.

On a motion by Thomas Kakabar and James Price, the Committee accepted the revised Football Financial Report presented by Vince Nedimyer.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and Vince Nedimyer, the Committee approved the Girls Volleyball Financial Report presented by James Price.

On a motion by Albert D'Ambrosia and Kathy Getz, approval was given to purchase QuickBooks 2006 to use for accounting purposes.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

There were no foreign exchange hearings.

Eligibility Hearings

There were no eligibility hearings.

<u>Information</u>

Caution: Chairman Wotkowski was informed that a calendar company (providing sporting schedules) has been soliciting ads from area businesses without the endorsement of the school district. Your local businesses provide an important supportive role for athletics and you may suggest that they call your school for verification if approached.

Cheerleading guidelines: Cheerleaders are not permitted to do lifting, tosses, or build a pyramid during the District Six Basketball Play-offs. Thomas Kakabar, basketball chairman, is directing the schools of these cheerleading restrictions for the 2006 tournament.

Included with the minutes is information from the Altoona Area School District regarding the usage of telephone lines at AAHS Field house. If you have any questions, please contact the Athletic office at (814) 946-8292.

District 6 Election of Representatives

The election of the six (6) Senior High Representatives, two (2) Middle School Representatives, and election of a second Athletic Director will be held at the Annual Banquet on April 11, 2006. Nominations must be forwarded to Sherry Montgomery, Secretary/Treasurer on school letterhead prior to March 17, 2005. Mail all nomination of candidates to the following address.

Sherry Montgomery 275 Montgomery Lane Duncansville, PA 16635

Ballots will be mailed to building principals on Monday, March 20, 2006, and need to be returned to Sherry Montgomery by April 7, 2006.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Tuesday, March 14, 2006, at the Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry I. Montgomery Sherry Montgomery, Secretary/Treasurer